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Sent via courier and email

May 3, 2019

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor

\.. P.O.Box2319
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
Attn: Kirsten Walli

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Imperial Oil Limited Application Number EB-2019-007 for Leave to Construct —

Waterdown to Finch Project (the “Project”)

The City of Toronto (“Toronto”) is hereby applying to be an Intervenor in the above-noted
application. Toronto’s interest in this proceeding arises from the potential impacts ofthe Project
on infrastructure, lands, and waters (including but not limited to source water protection issues)
within its jurisdiction. The Project would pass through and directly impact Toronto.

Toronto intends to participate in the proceeding as necessary, and may submit evidence,
argument or interrogatories, and/or cross-examine witnesses.

Toronto does not intend to seek an award of costs.

Toronto requests that copies of all materials filed in this proceeding be served on it as follows:

John Kelly, P.Eng
Director, Engineering Review
Engineering & Construction Services
City of Toronto
Metro Hall, 16th Floor
55 John Street
Toronto, Ontario M5V 3C6
Tel.: (416) 392-0455
Fax: (416) 392-4426
Email: john.kellytoronto.ca

Nicholas Rolfe
City of Toronto Legal Services
Metro Hall, 23rd Floor
55 John Street
Toronto, Ontario M5V 3C6
Tel.: (416) 392-7246
Fax: (416) 397-5624
Email: nicholas.rolfe@toronto.ca
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Should you have any questions or require further information in this regard, please do not
hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Yours truly,

Nicholas Rolfe
City ofToronto, Legal Services

Cc: Jessie Malone, Imperial Oil Limited
Warren Woodhurst, Imperial Oil Limited


